Comments & Response Report
Highlands North Wind Energy Facility ARCUS

APPENDIX 8: OCCUPIER NOTIFICATIONS

Arcus Consultancy Services South Africa (Pty) Ltd WKN Windcurrent South Africa (Pty) Ltd
January 2019
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Anja Albertyn

From: Pieter Erasmus <Pieter@orthoclinic.co.za>

Sent: 25 September 2018 15:34

To: Anja Albertyn

Subject: RE: Highlands Wind Energy Facilities Adjacent Property Occupiers
Dear Anja,

Thank you for your e-mail.
| and my direct family are the only occupiers, no labourers etc

Regards
Pieter Erasmus

From: Anja Albertyn <AnjaA@arcusconsulting.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 2:54 PM
Subject: Highlands Wind Energy Facilities Adjacent Property Occupiers

Dear Surrounding Landowner,

In the initial notification that you received regarding the Highlands Wind Energy Facilities (attached), we requested
that you assist us with contact details of any labourers and occupiers on your property so that they can be included
in the public participation process. We have not received any response from you in this regard.

Please could you confirm if there are any individuals residing or working on your properties adjacent to the
proposed development site, and send us the names and any contact details of the individuals residing or working
there.

Thank you for your assistance.
Kind Regards,

Anja Albertyn
Environmental Practitioner

Tel: +27 (0) 21 412 1529
Email: highlands@arcusconsulting.co.za

Arcus

Office 220 Cube Workspace

Cnr Long Street and Hans Strijdom Road
Cape Town

8001

www.arcusconsulting.co.za
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Office 220, Icon Building
Cnr Long Street &

Hans Strijdom Avenue
Cape Town

T +27 21 412 1529
F 086 6097327
office@arcusconsulting.co.za

www.arcusconsulting.co.za

TELEPHONE RECORD

Date 02 October 2018 12:41 11min19s
Project Highlands Wind Energy Facilities
Client WKN Windcurrent South Africa

Arcus Contact Anja Albertyn (AA)

Contact Johan Coetzee (surrounding landowner) Farm 420 Doornkraal (JC)
Telephone 072 446 5566

Comments

AA phoned GA introduced herself as working for the Environmental Consultants conducting the EIA
for the Highlands wind energy project. JC confirmed he has been receiving notifications regarding the
project. He explained that he practices law in Wellington/Paarl and has not been farming there for 20
years. His brother in law Jeremy van Niekerk operates the farming on Far 420 Doornkraal. AA
enquired if there are people residing or working on the farm. Regulations requires AA to inform
occupants on adjacent properties about the project and how it could affect them and give them
opportunity to comment. JC enquired how a wind farm could affect workers on a neighbouring sheep
farm. AA explained that according to the social specialist study the main impact to adjacent properties
is visual, and would be unlikely to affect the workers on a sheep farm next door negatively, as their
farming operations would not be affected. Neighbouring hunting and tourism operations relying on
tourists are however concerned that they may be affected negatively. The community impact is
expected to be positive with increased job and business opportunities and a Community Trust
benefitting community members would be set up. JC enquired if the turbines will be on
Bruintjiehoogte ridges. AA explained that they are not on Bruintjieshoogte itself, but south of the R63
on ridges that would be visible from the R63 and neighbouring farms. JC asked AA to please email
him a map and a link to the figures in the report so that he can see if he is affected. AA confirmed
that she will send a link and a figure, but that she can also post a hardcopy. JC enquired if he could
come to the office to see a hardcopy when he is in town. AA confirmed that this is possible. JC gave
AA the details of the occupier Jeremy van Niekerk, who will have details of the three people residing
on the property.

Arcus Consultancy Services South Africa (Pty) Limited
Office 220 Cube Workspace, Cnr Long Street and Hans Strijdom Road, Cape Town, 8001
T: +27 21 412 1529 E: office@arcusconsulting.co.za W: www.arcusconsulting.co.za
Registered in South Africa No. 2015/416206/07
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% ARCUS

Office 220, Icon Building
Cnr Long Street &

Hans Strijdom Avenue
Cape Town

T +27 21 412 1529
F 086 6097327
office@arcusconsulting.co.za

www.arcusconsulting.co.za

TELEPHONE RECORD

Date 02 October 2018 12:38 (Osecs)
Project Highlands WEFs
Client WKN Windcurrent South Africa

Arcus Contact Anja Albertyn (AA)

Contact Jeremy van Niekerk (JvN) Occupier Farm 420 Doornkraal
Telephone 082 550 4485

Comments

AA phoned and introduced herself. JvN acknowledged that he knows about the Highlands project but
he does not own the property and that all correspondence has to go through the owner Johan
Coetzee. AA confirmed that Mr Coetzee gave her JvN’s number and has told her to call him for the
occupiers details. AA explained the purpose of holding a meeting for the farm occupiers and allowing
them to comment on the project. JvN explained that three individuals live on the property and work
for him, and that AA is welcome to come and talk to them. JvN enquired where the access road to
the site will be. AA confirmed that the existing road going through Farm 420 will be upgraded and
used. Therefore the project could affect JvN’s operations and he should read the reports in order to
comment. AA explained that should environmental authorisation be obtained the project will need to
also be successful in a bid to Eskom, so it could be some years before the road gets upgraded. AA will
email a link to the reports to JvN with a map so that he can study the prposed layout. JvA advised
that he requires two days notice to organise a focus group meeting and AA should contact him 2 days
before she wants to come.

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

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Jeremy,

Highlands

02 October 2018 15:03

‘ajvanniekerk@jabama.co.za'

'Ictlaw@hotmail.com'’

Highlands Wind Energy Facilities

North WEF Fig 7.1 Highlands WEFs Development Plan.pdf

Thank you for taking my call earlier. As discussed we would like to inform the three individuals residing on the
property you manage 420 Doornkraal about the proposed development on the adjacent property. We will be in
touch in this regard to hold a meeting with them on the propoerty in the week of 15 October 2018.

You can download the documents for public review at this link:

https://arcusconsulting.co.za/projects/highlands-wind-energy-facilities-basic-assessment-reports-for-public-review/

| have also attached a map showing the proposed development and location of the access road that runs through
the Farm 420 Doornkraal (the grey line in the south east of the project site).

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any queries or comments.

Kind Regards,

Anja Albertyn,

Avifauna Specialist & Environmental Practitioner

Tel: +27 (0) 21 412 1533 / +27 (0) 76 265 8933
Email: anjaa@arcusconsulting.co.za

Arcus

Office 220 Cube Workspace

Cnr Long Street and Hans Strijdom Road

Cape Town
8001

www.arcusconsulting.co.za

% ARCUS



TELEPHONE RECORD

Date 16 October 2018 13:34 (2min 2s)
Project Highlands Wind Energy Facilities
Client WKN Windcurrent South Africa

Arcus Contact Anja Albertyn (AA)
Contact Jeremy van Niekerk (JvN)
Telephone 082 550 4485

Comments

¢ ARCUS

Office 220, Icon Building
Cnr Long Street &

Hans Strijdom Avenue
Cape Town

T +27 21 412 1529
F 086 6097327
office@arcusconsulting.co.za

www.arcusconsulting.co.za

AA introduced herself and asked if it is still ok for her to come and speak to his farmworkers. Arcus
would like to do a focus group meeting with them on Thursday or Friday. AA and JvN agreed to hold
the meeting on Friday 19 October 2018 at 10:00 at the farm Doornkraal. JvN requested that AA
phone him when she arrives in Somerset East for directions.

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

From: Frans Botha <frans.botha@uff.co.za>

Sent: 25 September 2018 15:54

To: Anja Albertyn

Cc: Andre Botha; Jac Jordaan

Subject: RE: Highlands Wind Energy Facilities Adjacent Property Occupiers
Dear Anja

We have previously provided the name of Jac Jordaan as an individual residing on the properties of Purple Lily (Pty)
Ltd.

| have included his e-mail address in CC. Hi mobile number is 073 856 7179
Kind regards

Frans

From: Anja Albertyn <AnjaA@arcusconsulting.co.za>
Sent: 25 September 2018 02:54 PM
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

& ARCUS




Frans Botha

C :+27 823325578

T :+27 214212129

W : www.uff.co.za

E : frans.botha@uff.co.za

OFFICE 201, 30 HUDSON STREET, WATERKANT 8001, CAPE TOWN, SOUTH AFRICA
UFF AGRI ASSET MANAGEMENT (PTY) LTD TRADING AS UFF AFRICAN AGRI INVESTMENTS. AFFILIATED WITH OLD MUTUAL INVESTMENT GROUP.
THIS COMMUNICATION IS SUBJECT TO CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS AND DISCLAIMERS, CLICK HERE FOR MORE INFO | TO FOLLOW US ON LINKENDIN CLICK HERE.




% ARCUS

Office 220, Icon Building
Cnr Long Street &

Hans Strijdom Avenue
Cape Town

T +27 21 412 1529
F 086 6097327
office@arcusconsulting.co.za

www.arcusconsulting.co.za

TELEPHONE RECORD

Date 02 October 2018 15:12
Project Highlands Wind Energy Facilities
Client WKN Windcurrent South Africa

Arcus Contact Anja Albertyn (AA)

Contact Grant Abrahamson, East Cape Safaris (Surrounding landowner) (GA)
Telephone 082 706 8875

Comments

AA phoned GA at 15:12, introduced herself as working for the Environmental Consultants conducting
the EIA for the Highlands wind energy project. GA confirmed he knew about Arcus conducting the
environmental authorisation process. AA explained that they are required to ensure that not only the
landowners but also the occupiers, residents and people working on adjacent properties, are informed
about the project and are given the opportunity to comment. AA would like to come to GA’s farm and
hold a meeting with the affected people there to explain the project, the possible impacts and record
their comments or hand out comment sheets. It will take 30 minutes to an hour maximum. GA
explained that he has already been to a meeting with the project developers and social specialist, and
that he is opposed to the proposed development. AA reiterated that not only the landowners but also
the residents and employees must be given opportunity to comment. GA says he understands this.
GA said that he has to first go back and speak to the others and take this to them before he can give
the go ahead. He did not explain who the others where. AA asked if there are people residing or
working on the property. GA confirmed that one individual resides there and several others reside in
Somerset East, but work on the property. AA asked that GA please contact her with a response as
soon as possible.

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

From: Highlands

Sent: 02 October 2018 14:52

To: davy

Subject: RE: Highlands Wind Energy Facilities Adjacent Property Occupiers

Dear Mr Henderson,

We are planning to conduct meetings in your area for people working and living on the properties adjacent to the
proposed Highlands Wind Energy Facilities, in order to inform them about the proposed development, and enable
them to comment on it. Please could you assist us with this for the people on your farm? We would come to your
farm and speak to your staff / people living there at a time suitable for you and them. It would only take about half
an hour to an hour maximum. We are looking at the week around 17 or 18 October 2018.

Please could you let me know your phone number or give me a call on 076 265 8933 or 021 412 1529 to discuss if
this is possible?

Or, if there is nobody living or working on the Farm RE/145 Uitkyk, or any other affected property in the area you
may own, please confirm this and we will make a note not to contact you again in this regard.

Thanks very much for your assistance.
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

Sent: 27 September 2018 09:52

To: davy <davy@bosberg.co.za>

Subject: RE: Highlands Wind Energy Facilities Adjacent Property Occupiers
Dear Mr Henderson,

We are looking for names and contact numbers (preferably cell phones) please.

Thanks very much for your help.



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

From: davy [mailto:davy@bosberg.co.za]

Sent: 26 September 2018 21:02

To: Anja Albertyn <AnjaA@arcusconsulting.co.za>

Subject: Re: Highlands Wind Energy Facilities Adjacent Property Occupiers

Hallo Anja

Wat van die mense soek jy, net hulle name, of id
Nommers?

Groete

Davy Henderson

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Anja Albertyn <AnjaA@arcusconsulting.co.za>

Date: 2018/09/25 14:53 (GMT+02:00)

To:

Subject: Highlands Wind Energy Facilities Adjacent Property Occupiers

Dear Surrounding Landowner,

In the initial notification that you received regarding the Highlands Wind Energy Facilities (attached), we
requested that you assist us with contact details of any labourers and occupiers on your property so that they
can be included in the public participation process. We have not received any response from you in this
regard.



Please could you confirm if there are any individuals residing or working on your properties adjacent to the
proposed development site, and send us the names and any contact details of the individuals residing or
working there.

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

Date 03 October 2018 10:22 3min24s
Project Highlands Wind Energy Facilities
Client WKN Windcurrent South Africa

Arcus Contact Anja Albertyn (AA)

Contact Davy Henderson, Farm RE/145 Uitkyk (DH), surrounding landowner
Telephone 082 516 2441

Comments

AA phoned DH and introduced herself. DH confirmed that he had received the emails regarding the
meetings Arcus wishes to hold with farm workers. DH confirmed that he has 10 people
working/residing on his farm and that Arcus is welcome to come and talk to them. DH stated that he
is not opposed to the wind farm, but that his neighbour Mr Fleming Jensen is very upset and will not
want to talk to us. AA explained that the people working for Mr Fleming Jensen also need to be given
opportunity to comment, if they are opposed or in support of the project. DH explained that an
Afrikaans interpreter will need to be present for the meeting, and that some of his workers are
illiterate. AA confirmed that the meeting is especially important then and that it can be held in
Afrikaans and that this way their verbal comments can be recorded. AA and DH agreed that AA will
email DH proposed dates for the meeting.

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

Date 02 October 2018
Project Highlands Wind Energy Facilities
Client WKN Windcurrent South Africa

Arcus Contact Anja Albertyn (AA)
Contact Zirk Jordaan, affected landowner

Telephone 083 4430977
Comments

AA phoned Mr Jordaan and arranged to hold a focus group meeting with the approximately 8
labourers working on the affected farm on Friday 19 October 2018 at 8:30am

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

Dear Simphiwe,

Highlands

03 October 2018 16:58

simphiwe fani; Highlands

RE: NOTIFICATION OF EXTENSION OF COMMENTING PERIOD FOR THE PROPOSED
HIGHLANDS WIND ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE IN
THE EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE

Thank you very much for the contact details of the people working and living on the government property you lease.
It is greatly appreciated. We are planning on being in the area on 17 or 18 October 2018 to meet with people
working and living on the farms surrounding the proposed development. Please could you ask if these people on
your farm would like us to come and speak to them as well? We can then explain the project to them, how it may
affect them, answer any questions they may have about the project, and they can then give us their comments if

they have any.

Thanks so much for your help with this.

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

From: simphiwe fani [mailto:mthembufani89@gmail.com]

Sent: 03 October 2018 16:07

To: Highlands <Highlands@arcusconsulting.co.za>
Subject: Re: NOTIFICATION OF EXTENSION OF COMMENTING PERIOD FOR THE PROPOSED HIGHLANDS WIND
ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE IN THE EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE

(1)Mzwandile Maneli/Yantolo
0625660390

(2)Memese Dingani
(3)Rooikop Mjuza

They were all informed about the wind farm

Regards
Simphiwe Fani



¢ ARCUS

Office 220, Icon Building
Cnr Long Street &

Hans Strijdom Avenue
Cape Town

T +27 21 412 1529
F 086 6097327
office@arcusconsulting.co.za

www.arcusconsulting.co.za

TELEPHONE RECORD

Date 02 October 2018 12:38 (0secs)
Project Highlands WEFs
Client WKN Windcurrent South Africa

Arcus Contact Anja Albertyn (AA)

Contact Blair Henderson du Randt (surrounding landowner ) (1J)
Telephone 0824466735 and 042 4435702

Comments

Both numbers on file (Windeed search) do not exist.

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

Date 05 October 2018 12:10
Project Highlands Wind Energy Facilities
Client WKN Windcurrent South Africa

Arcus Contact Anja Albertyn (AA)

Contact Hein Badenhorst (surrounding landowner
Telephone 0832706037
Comments

No answer. No voicemail.

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

From: Andre van der Spuy <avdspuy@iafrica.com>

Sent: 17 October 2018 14:32

To: Highlands; 'Hein Badenhorst'

Cc: Flemming Jensen; Fritz Walter; Grant Abrahamson; Hein Badenhorst;
nicks@nsmithlaw.co.za; Poul Petersen

Subject: Highlands RE: Occupiers details

Dear Ms Albertyn
Below email refers, as well as other similar ones sent to other of our clients.

The notification and inclusion of “occupiers” is a critically important aspect of any project such as the Highlands wind
farm proposal(s) and is specifically accounted for within the EIA Regulations.

Notwithstanding concerns and associated risks to my clients of your requests around the Protection of Personal
Information Act it would be appropriate to respond on behalf of my clients that unfortunately The Regulations do not
make provision for them to assist, act for or undertake any tasks specifically required of the person conducting the
public participation process and the EAP.

However, in order to be of some help we would advise you to contact the Department of Environmental Affairs (Ms.
Dee Fischer) who undertook the Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) which determined that the subject
Cookhouse REDZ, within which said “occupiers” reside and our clients properties fall, be proclaimed under the
auspices that the SEA was the product of a comprehensive (scoping) process of public consultation during which
affected parties were extensively consulted. On that basis you would be reasonably expected to obtain from the DEA
all the names and details of those you seek since they are within, and affected by, the SEA Cookhouse REDZ (as
your motivation Highlands WEF evidences in its substantial reliance upon the same SEA).

Kind regards

Andre van der Spuy

From: Highlands [mailto:Highlands@arcusconsulting.co.za]
Sent: 05 October 2018 03:40 PM

To: 'Hein Badenhorst'

Cc: Andre van der Spuy; 'Nick Smith'

Subject: Occupiers details

Dear Mr Badenhorst,

As previously communicated we are trying to arrange a meeting with the people working and/or residing on your
property. Please could you send me a list of names and cell phone numbers of your staff (if they agree), so that we
may contact them. We want to ensure they have been informed of the proposed Highlands Wind Energy facilities
development and enable them to provide their comments. Alternatively please could you provide them with my
phone number 076 265 8933 and advise them that they can send a “please call me”, or a missed call, and they will
be phoned back. We are hoping to set up a meeting with them in Somerset East.

Unfortunately we have no other means of obtaining information regarding the contact details of the occupants of
your property than through you.

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

Date 17 October 2018
Project Highlands Wind Energy Facilities
Client WKN Windcurrent South Africa

Arcus Contact Anja Albertyn (AA)

Contact Fritz Walter surrounding landowner (FW)
Telephone 082 604 9882

Comments

AA phoned, introduced herself and explained that Arcus wants to set up a meeting with the farm
workers in order to ensure they know about the Highlands project and have an opportunity to
comment. FW said that he has been receiving notifications but he has been overseas and he is
currently in Jeffrey’s Bay. AA explained she will be in the area the next day and would like to come to
his farm and speak to his workers. FW said that he will be try to organise something with his workers.
AA is to please put the request in an email for him. AA thanked FW for his assistance.

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

From: Fritz Walter <fritz@woodline.co.za>
Sent: 18 October 2018 10:56

To: Highlands

Subject: RE: Highland Wind Energy facility

Dear Mrs. Albertyn,

| have tried to make contact with the staff as they have very limited signal. | might be able to get a feedback tonight
and we will then advise you.

The tower of Igen is at this stage out of order since Friday and the signal is off.

Best regards

Fritz Walter
CEO

WOODLINE SHADE SOLUTIONS

Woodline Shade Solutions
web: www.woodline.co.za / www.woodlineshade.com

Commercial Marine
web: www.commercialmarine.co.za

Solar 2000
web: www.solar2000.co.za

Tel: +27 (0)42 293 2991 Cell: +27 (0)82 604 9882
Jeffrey’s Bay, Eastern Cape, South Africa

Product catalogue: http://www.woodline.co.za/pdf/e-catalogue.pdf

F FishTechnology commerciafmarineg

From: Highlands <Highlands@arcusconsulting.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 10:03

To: fritz@woodline.co.za

Subject: Highland Wind Energy facility

Dear Mr Walter,

Thank you for taking my call earlier. We will be in the area all day tomorrow meeting with workers and residents of
the farms affected by the proposed Highlands wind energy project, to inform them about the project and give them
opportunity to comment. We would like to visit your farm and speak to anyone residing/working there anytime
from 2pm (we have a meeting at Driefontein at 1pm). It should only take about half an hour. Please could you let me
know if it is possible to come tomorrow, while we are already there. | could also try and move some of the other
meetings on neighbouring farms around if it can only be arranged in the morning.

Thanks very much for your assistance.



Kind Regards, Anja

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

Sent: 18 October 2018 13:04

To: Anja Albertyn; Highlands

Cc: Flemming Jensen; Fritz Walter; Grant Abrahamson; Hein Badenhorst;

nicks@nsmithlaw.co.za; Poul Petersen; 'Francois Pieters'; ‘Milicent Solomons’;
'‘Muhammad Essop'; 'Nosipho Ngcaba'
Subject: RE: Highland Wind Energy facility

To whom it may concern
Below refers. Relevant DEA officials now copied in. Apologies for the oversight.
Sincerely

A. v d Spuy

From: Andre van der Spuy [mailto:avdspuy@iafrica.com]

Sent: 18 October 2018 12:47 PM

To: 'Anja Albertyn'; 'Highlands'

Cc: Flemming Jensen; Fritz Walter; Grant Abrahamson; Hein Badenhorst; nicks@nsmithlaw.co.za; Poul Petersen;
'Francois Pieters'

Subject: RE: Highland Wind Energy facility

Dear Ms Albertyn

My client, Fritz Walters, has advised me that you have been in contact with him without having the courtesy or
ethical conscience to include myself. | imagine you have adopted such approach on the advice of Tony Barbour
perhaps?

It is noted that you have quickly responded in this manner after my email of yesterday to you in which your
request for “occupiers” details was refused. The clients have now been properly advised of the real intentions of
your unethical and scheming approach and have been advised not to engage or assist you in any further
manner. | have also advised my clients of Arcus’ similar unethical approach in the Umsinde Emoyeni Wind Farm
application (Murraysburg) and where promises made to my clients there were ultimately not honoured in the
consultation process and the affair was manipulated to serve the interests of the Applicant alone. | wish to place
on record that | have absolutely no trust in you or your Company on account of previous experiences (and now
these) and | have advised my clients to adopt the same attitude in order to protect their interests and legal
rights.

At the same time we recognise the legal and independent rights of “occupiers”, as such are termed under NEMA.
Relevant officials of the DEA are copied in here for their own record.

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

Y ARCUS

Virus-free. www.avast.com



Anja Albertyn

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: '‘Hein Badenhorst'; Andre van der Spuy
Sent: 05 October 2018 15:40

Subject: Relayed: Occupiers details

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:

'Hein Badenhorst' (sillery@iafrica.com)

Andre van der Spuy (avdspuy@iafrica.com)

Subject: Occupiers details

Occupiers details



Anja Albertyn

From: nicks@nsmithlaw.co.za

Sent: 05 October 2018 15:38

To: Highlands

Subject: Automatic Answer - Out of office

Thank you for your e-mail.

| will be out of office (and with intermittent cell phone reception) between 1 and 8 October 2018, returning to office
on Tuesday, 9 October 2018.

Should you require assistance in the interim, please contact my colleagues, Ms. Kate Handley (0729551489) or Ms.
Sandy Gardner (0722035609). Kate can also be reached on khandley@nsmithlaw and Sandy can be reached on
sgardner@nsmithlaw.co.za.

| will respond to your e-mail on my return to office.

Kind regards
Nick



Anja Albertyn

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Andre van der Spuy

Sent: 05 October 2018 15:37
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

To: info@sidebysidesafaris.com
Sent: 05 October 2018 15:37
Subject: Relayed: Occupiers details

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:

info@sidebysidesafaris.com (info@sidebysidesafaris.com)

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

Contact Lina Jensen, Side by Side Safaris (1J), surrounding landowner
Telephone 042 004 0002

Comments

AA phoned, introduced herself and asked to speak to Fleming Jensen. LJ advised that Mr Jensen is
not available and will be on holiday until 20 October. AA explained that Arcus wants to set up a
meeting with the farm workers in order to ensure they know about the project and have an
opportunity to comment. LJ said that all farm workers are going on leave from today and will only
return to work on 20 October 2018. AA enquired if there are other means of contacting the farm
workers. LJ said that this number AA called is the only way of contacting them, as there is no cell
phone reception in the area. AA enquired if LJ can advise any other means of contacting the
farmworkers to speak to them. LJ responded that this phone number is the only means of contacting
them. AA thanked LJ for her time.

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

Date 16 October 2018 14:52 (2min 2s)
Project Highlands Wind Energy Facilities
Client WKN Windcurrent South Africa

Arcus Contact Anja Albertyn (AA)
Contact Jana du Randt
Telephone 082 2978832

Comments

¢ ARCUS

Office 220, Icon Building
Cnr Long Street &

Hans Strijdom Avenue
Cape Town

T +27 21 412 1529
F 086 6097327
office@arcusconsulting.co.za

www.arcusconsulting.co.za

Voicemail. Left message asking to phone AA back on her cell number regarding the Highlands Wind
Energy project on the adjoining property. AA would like to speak to her, and the people living and

working on the land.

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


mailto:office@arcusconsulting.co.za
http://www.arcusconsulting.co.za/

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

Date 18 October 2018 09:48 (34s)
Project Highlands Wind Energy Facilities
Client WKN Windcurrent South Africa

Arcus Contact Anja Albertyn (AA)
Contact Ernest Botha (surrounding landowner) (EB)
Telephone 0825745037

Comments
No answer. Left message explaining that she wants to talk to him and his occupiers about the
Highlands project. Please call back.

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

Date 18 October 2018 09:30 (2min 2s)
Project Highlands Wind Energy Facilities
Client WKN Windcurrent South Africa

Arcus Contact Anja Albertyn (AA)
Contact Francois Jordaan (surrounding landowner) (FJ)
Telephone 078 487 8929

Comments
No answer. Voicemail sent automatic sms with AA’s cell number to FJ

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

Date 02 October 2018 12:37 (33 secs)
Project Highlands WEFs
Client WKN Windcurrent South Africa

Arcus Contact Anja Albertyn (AA)

Contact Jac Jordaan (surrounding occupier) (33)
Telephone 073 856 7179

Comments

No answer. AA left a voicemail introducing herself and asking JJ to please phone her back.

Arcus Consultancy Services South Africa (Pty) Limited
Office 220 Cube Workspace, Cnr Long Street and Hans Strijdom Road, Cape Town, 8001
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TELEPHONE RECORD

Date 16 October 2018 14:15 (10s)
Project Highlands Wind Energy Facilities
Client WKN Windcurrent South Africa

Arcus Contact Anja Albertyn (AA)

Contact Jac Jordaan (surrounding landowner
Telephone 073 856 7179

Comments

No answer.
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Office 220, Icon Building
Cnr Long Street &

Hans Strijdom Avenue
Cape Town
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Ons waardeer u belangstelling en deelname aan hierdie proses. Indien u enige kwessies, vrae of
bekommernisse oor hierdie projek het, of as u graag ingelig wil word cor toekomstige geleenthede om aan
hierdie proses deel te neem, stuur u vrae of versoeke asseblief aan:

Arcus Consultancy Services South Africa (Edms.) Bpk.
Kantoor 220, Cube Workspace, hiv Langstraat en Hans Strijdomweg
Kaapstad 8001
Telefoon: 021 4121529,

E-pos: highlands@arcusconsulting.co.za

Kontakpersoon: Anja Albertyn

NAAM:

ORGANISASIE:

ADDRES:

TELEFOON NOMMER:

FAKSNOMMER:

E-POS ADDRES:

SELFOON NOMMER:

KOMMENTAAR:
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Ons waardeer u belangstelling en deelname aan hierdie proses. Indien u enige kwessies, vrae of
bekommernisse oor hierdie projek het, of as u graag ingelig wil word oor toekomstige geleenthede om aan
hierdie proses deel te neem, stuur u vrae of versoeke asseblief aan:

Arcus Consultancy Services South Africa (Edms.) Bpk.
Kantoor 220, Cube Workspace, h]‘i Langstraat en Hans Strijdomweg
Kaapstad 8001
Telefoon: 021 412 1529,

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
hierdie prosgs deel te neem, stuur u vrae of versoeke asseblief aan:

Arcus Consultancy Services South Africa (Edms.) Bpk.
Kantoor 220, Cube Workspace, hlv‘Lang_straat en Hans Strijdomweg
Kaapstad 8001

Telefoon: 021 412 1529;
E-pos: highlands@arcusconsulting.co.za

Kontakpersoon: Anja Albertyn

NAAM:

ORGANISASIE:

ADDRES:

TELEFOON NOMMER:

FAKSNOMMER:

E-POS ADDRES:

SELFOON NOMMER:

KOMMENTAAR:
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